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BY E-MAIL 
 
 
Registered I & A P’s; and 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 
 
 
Per e-mail:  
 

 

Your Ref Port of Richards Bay: 
14/12/16/3/3/2/2007     

Our Ref 698789.1\691335.07001 
 

DDI +27104934556 
 

E adam.gunn@pinsentmasons.com 

 
 

26 June 2023 

Dear Sir / Madam 

 

RE: SUSPENSION OF EIA PROCESS IN LIGHT OF PURPORTED APPEAL LODGED IN 

TERMS OF SECTION 43(2) OF THE NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT 107 

OF 1998 (“NEMA”) BY CERTAIN I & A P’s RELATED TO THE APPLICATION FOR 

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORIZATION 14/12/16/3/3/2/2007, APPLIED FOR BY 

KARPOWERSHIP SA (PTY) LTD FOR THE GAS TO POWER VIA POWERSHIP PROJECT AT 

THE PORT OF RICHARDS BAY  

 
 

1. We refer to the above matter. 

2. The EIA process has been suspended pending the Decision by the Minister on the 
purported appeal lodged on 23 May 2023. 

3. Further correspondence will follow in due course regarding the EIA and PPP once the 
Decision is received. 

 

 

Yours faithfully 
Adam Gunn 
Legal Director 
for Pinsent Masons Africa LLP 
This letter is sent electronically and so is unsigned 
 


